# **RESUME**

# KRISHNA IYER E V

Eloormadom

PRA 14, PR Nagar

Manjummel P.O

Cochin - 683 501

Kerala.

Mob.: 9447808122

**E Mail:** iyerevk@gmail.com

#### **Objective**

To get into a responsible position in Purchase Department where I can perform in an effective manner for successful achievement of the organizational goals and thereby to have a job satisfaction.

## **Academic Qualifications**

## Successfully completed

- E.MBA in Hospital Management, Materials Purchase from IIBM, Delhi.
- 1983 1986 B.Sc. Degree (University of Kerala, Trivandrum)
- 1981 1983 Pre-Degree (University of Kerala, Trivandrum)
- 1980 1981 S.S.L.C (Board of Public Examinations, Trivandrum)

#### **Work Experience - TOTAL 22 Years**

1) July 2006 to Sep. 2020: Worked as Senior Purchase Officer in Amrita

Institute of Medical Sciences and Research Centre,

Cochin (14 years).

**JOB PROFILE** : Entire Purchase activities of Laboratory and Capital

> Spare parts sections - including source of procurement, obtaining offers, preliminary

negotiation with vendor, preparation of comparison statement & presenting before the PTC/HOD for final negotiation & approval, Creation of Purchase Orders, Follow-up for timely procurement of materials and maintaining a good interpersonal

relationship among co-departments.

FEB. 1999 - MAY 2005 : Associating with Kelachandra Group of Companies

as Assistant Manager (Sales) based at Kottayam,

Kerala.

JOB PROFILE : Marketing PVC Agro and Plumbing Products in

the states of Kerala, Tamil Nadu and Karnataka.

3) Jan. 1996 - Aug. 1998: Working as Branch Manager at Bangalore in Fiber

Foam Pvt. Ltd, Cannanore, Kerala (Manufacturers

of Rubberized Coir Products).

**JOB PROFILE** : Overall charge of entire branch activities, viz.,

procurement of raw materials, production,

marketing in the States of Karnataka & Goa, and total Branch Administration including HR and

commercial functions.

4) Jan. 1988 to Aug.1993: Started my professional career as Medical

> Representative in Celltec Laboratories Ltd., Madras and promoted as Field Sales Officer at the Dextro

division, Dextrose Pharmaceuticals (P) Ltd.,

Chennai, as Field Sales Officer.

**JOB PROFILE** : Marketing Pharmaceutical products to the Medical

Profession in Kerala and Tamil Nadu.

## **Personal Profile**

Date of Birth & Age : 09.09.1965 & 56 Years

Sex : Male Nationality : Indian

Religion & Caste : Hindu, Brahmin

Father's Name : Late Shri. E V Venkita Subba Iyer

Marital Status : Married

Languages known : English, Malayalam, Hindi & Tamil Extra-Curricular Activities : My interpersonal relationship has

Supported to build up for social & Cultural activities in the society.

Hobbies : Writing and Listening to Music.

#### **References:**

1. Mr. Narayanan Assistant Governor Rotary International

Kerala

## **Declaration**

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: 30-06-2022 KRISHNA IYER E V

Place: Kochi